

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Groetsch, Kory J. \(DHHS\)](#)
Subject: FW: CAS# for phosphate compound -[Preliminary and Deliberative Draft - not subject to FOIA]
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 1:56:00 PM

Kory – Mike is out this afternoon, but he may be able to get back with you sooner than Steve.

Mike – perhaps you have the information for Kory?

From: Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 10:38 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: FW: CAS# for phosphate compound -[Preliminary and Deliberative Draft - not subject to FOIA]

I probably should have sent this to you, too. Jim maybe(?).

I didn't want to ping all inbox and was guessing Steve was the closest to the technical specs.

Thanks,
Kory

From: Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:37 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ) <BUSCHS@michigan.gov>
Cc: Gray, Jennifer (DCH) (GrayJ@michigan.gov) <GrayJ@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Subject: CAS# for phosphate compound -[Preliminary and Deliberative Draft - not subject to FOIA]

Hi Stephen,

Do you have the CAS Number for the orthophosphate compound being added to the Flint drinking water.

This is part of the supporting documentation for that phosphate factsheet that I just sent you.

If you have questions, please call.

Thank you,
Kory Groetsch, MS , Manager
Toxicology and Response Section
Michigan Dept of Health and Human Services (MDHHS)

201 Townsend St.
Lansing, MI 48913
517-335-9935
groetschk@michigan.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the above named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.